
                         Date:- 21.07.2020 
 

To, 

Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur 
 

Sub.:-  Reply for Diversion of 0.622215 Hact. of forest land in favor of JDFPL-4G 
Projects Jio Digital Fiber PVT LTD of Proposal No. FP/RJ/OFC/44278/2020 

 
Ref.:-   EDS -1 Dated 25.02.2020 

Sir, 
In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.0457  hact ha of 

forest land for “Construction of Approach Road for Proposed Hindustan Petroleum Retail 
Outlet on Patta No 228 Beechwal Sri Ganga Nagar Road NH-15(New NH-62, RHS) Kms 8-9,  
AT Bikaner WML (Between RSRTC Bus Stand & Kanasar By Pass Tiraha)Tehsil & District 
Bikaner, Rajasthan.” has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.  

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted 
as under:- 
 

Sr. 
no Observations Reply 
A-1 1.The project detail is not given. The detail of 

OFC line should be given (Distance, from to 
where etc.) 

ikyuk dj nh x;h gSA 

B-2 1.Details of all the proposals submitted in the 
past and under processing, should be given. 

2. The land details should be given upto 4 
decimals only. 

 

ikyuk dj nh x;h gSA 

D 1. In justification, the proposal name with area 
to be diverted and proposal number should 
be given. 

ikyuk dj nh x;h gSA 

K FRA certificate is not given.  'kiFki= ns fn;k x;k gSA 
 Additional information details  

1.  Administrative and financial sanctions not 
attached. 

2.Area calculation sheet should be attached 
khasrawise/villagewise. 

3. Bar chart. 
4. All undertaking i.e. NPV, CA amount, 

Minimum use of forest land, Other 
conditions, No use of forest produce, Cross 
section of OFC Line, Muck Disposal Plan 
etc. given in MoEF format 

ikyuk dj nh x;h gSA 

Submitted for necessary action and approval please. 

Enclosed: - As above.   

         

Yours 




